Katrina Rocap

From: Jay Mahler

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Katrina Rocap

Subject: Re: Board of Health Meeting - Rescheduled
Hi Katrina,

The Governor's current suspension of certain provisions of Open Meetings Law is set to expire on April 15th . If
it is not extended again, | will need to include the addresses from where each Board member is attending
virtually in the notice | send out. Your members should be made aware that their location must also be
available for public attendance.

Best,

Jay Mabhler, Deputy Clerk
Ulster County Legislature
M-Th: {845) 340-3693

Fri: (845) 706-2996

From: Katrina Rocap <kroc@co.ulster.ny.us>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Saint Jean, Ashanda <Ashanda.Saintlean@wmchealth.org>; Carol Smith <csmi@co.ulster.ny.us>; Lissette McNulty
<Imcn@co.ulster.ny.us>; Timothy B. Rose <tiro@co.ulster.ny.us>; Anna Juras <anna.juras@co.ulster.ny.us>; Haley M.
Carr <hmca@co.ulster.ny.us>; Vincent C. Martello <vmrt@co.ulster.ny.us>; Johanna Contreras <jcon@co.ulster.ny.us>;
Jeremiah Sheehan <jesh@co.ulster.ny.us>; Jay Mahler <jmah@co.ulster.ny.us>; John Milgrim <jmil@co.ulster.ny.us>;
Garryandnaomi <garryandnaomi@gmail.com>; ginafcarena@gmail.com <ginafcarena@gmail.com>; Kathleen Rogan
<katrogan3@gmail.com>; Katrina Rocap <kroc@co.ulster.ny.us>; STurco@gatewayindustries.org
<STurco@gatewayindustries.org>; wwoodley@institute.org <wwoodley@institute.org>

Subject: Board of Health Meeting - Rescheduled

Hello Everyone -

At the request of Dr. Woodley, the April 11*" Board meeting is being rescheduled to Monday

April 18™, 6:30pm, via zoom due to a lack of a quorum.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://ulstercountyny.zoom.us/j/84902610293?pwd=eUQ5Z1RZazVDOGNYNOFvdTNjOStkQT09
Meeting ID: 849 0261 0293
Passcode: 153744
One tap mobile
+16465588656,,849026102934,,,,*153744# US (New York)
+13126266799,,849026102934,,,,*1537444# US (Chicago)
Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)




